From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage
Subject: 4/1 draft ROC on LTO revised PA
-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Callejo, Russell <rcallejo@usbr.gov>
Date: Mon, Apr 1, 2019 at 11:04 PM
Subject: Re: Water User Forum - 8:30-9:45 am, April 2
To: Meredith, Lauren <lmeredith@usbr.gov>
Cc: Chelsea Cullen <ccullen@kearnswest.com>, <phelliker@sjwd.org>, Dave Mooney
<dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Ellen Wehr <ewehr@gwdwater.org>, Andy Fecko <afecko@pcwa.net>, Steve
Chedester <stevechedester@sjrecwa.net>, Curtis Creel <ccreel@kcwa.com>,
<jgutierrez@westlandswater.org>, <jphillips@friantwater.org>, Elizabeth Hadley <ehadley@usbr.gov>, Tom
Boardman <tboardman@apex.net>, Jennifer Pierre <jpierre@swc.org>, Karen Clark
<kclark@westlandswater.org>, <jason.peltier@sldmwa.org>, Nelson, Benjamin <bcnelson@usbr.gov>, Kristin
White <knwhite@usbr.gov>, Mario Manzo <mmanzo@usbr.gov>, Bigley, Sean <sbigley@roseville.ca.us>,
Kevin Tanaka <kevin.tanaka@sol.doi.gov>, Derya Sumer <dsumer@usbr.gov>, Corcoran, Daniel
<dcorcoran@eid.org>, Paul Zedonis <pzedonis@usbr.gov>, Greg Zlotnick <gzlotnick@sjwd.org>,
Catherine.McCalvin@water.ca.gov <catherine.mccalvin@water.ca.gov>, Jeff Sutton <jsutton@tccanal.com>,
Marguerite Patil <mpatil@ccwater.com>, Wilkinson, Chris@DWR <christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov>,
Armin Halston <ahalston@usbr.gov>, Kaylee Allen <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>, Jeffrey Rieker
<jrieker@usbr.gov>, <scott.petersen@sldmwa.org>, DONALD BADER <dbader@usbr.gov>,
<plewis@olaughlinparis.com>, Rebecca R. Akroyd <rebecca.akroyd@sldmwa.org>, Nevills,Jennifer C
<jnevills@mwdh2o0.com>, <nhawk@valleywater.org>, Tom Boardman <tboardman@westlandswater.org>,
<apeltzer@prlawcorp.com>, <jtb@bkslawfirm.com>, Christie Kalkowski <ckalkowski(@usbr.gov>,
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BuckmanCM@cdmsmith.com <buckmancm@cdmsmith.com>, <ckao@yvalleywater.org>,
<dvink@svwater.org>, Karna Harrigfeld <kharrigfeld@herumcrabtree.com>,
<sostrowski@westlandswater.org>, <michael.tognolini@ebmud.com>, Arakawa,Stephen N
<sarakawa@mwdh2o0.com>, Frances Brewster <fbrewster@yvalleywater.org>, Christopher White
<cwhite@ccidwater.org>, Roger K. Patterson <rpatterson@mwdh20.com>, Paul Souza
<paul_souza@fws.gov>, William Paris III <bparis@olaughlinparis.com>, <tbettner@gcid.net>, Garwin Yip -
NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, <frances.mizuno@sldmwa.org>, <jpayne@friantwater.org>, Ric
Ortega <rortega@gwdwater.org>, <lbair@rd108.org>, Abdullah, Hasan <hasan.abdullah@ebmud.com>, Ford,
John@DWR <john.ford2@water.ca.gov>, <marin.greenwood@icf.com>, Terra Alpaugh
<talpaugh@kearnswest.com>, <ghall@valleywater.org>, <underwoodd@saccounty.net>, Michelle Banonis
<michelle.banonis@water.ca.gov>, Joshua Israel <jaisrael@usbr.gov>, Angelique Hinesley
<ahinesley@usbr.gov>, <rplecker@roseville.ca.us>, Jim Peifer <jpeifer@cityofsacramento.org>,
Chilmakuri,Chandra Sekhar <cchilmakuri@mwdh2o0.com>, Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District
<khightower@gcid.net>, Aaron@DWR Miller <aaron.miller@water.ca.gov>, Jana Affonso
<jana_affonso@fws.gov>, <john.bezdek@dentons.com>, Howard Brown - NOAA Federal
<howard.brown@noaa.gov>, <tbirmingham(@westlandswater.org>, Fernando Ponce <fponce@usbr.gov>,
Deanna Sereno <dsereno@ccwater.com™>, Rebecca Sheechan <rsheehan@mwdh2o0.com>, Luke Davis
<ldavis@usbr.gov>, <schmitzk@saccounty.net>, Ellis, Gregg <gregg.ellis@ict.com>, Lori Caramanian
<lori.caramanian@sol.doi.gov>, Brent Walthall <bwalthall@kcwa.com>, Melih Ozbilgin
<mozbilgin@valleywater.org>, <abiering@friantwater.org>, Katrina Harrison <kharrison@usbr.gov>,
Kirkland, Marianne@DWR <marianne.kirkland@water.ca.gov>, Tim Wasiewski <tw(@olaughlinparis.com>,
Jon D. Rubin <jrubin@westlandswater.org>, <lorloff@ccwater.com>, Paul S. Weiland
<pweiland@nossaman.com>, Janice Pinero <jpinero@usbr.gov>

Hello All,

For discussion purposes tomorrow, please find attached a draft revised Chapter 4 (Proposed Action) of the ROC
on LTO Biological Assessment. These suggested edits reflect Reclamation's ongoing work with the Services
since early February to clarify the proposed action for analysis in the biological opinions. I plan to walk through
the document at high-level during the last half of our meeting.

Thanks,
Russ

Russell Callejo

Assistant Regional Director
Bureau of Reclamation
Mid-Pacific Regional Office
2800 Cottage Way
Sacramento, CA 95825
916-413-9097

rcallejo@usbr.gov

On Mon, Apr 1, 2019 at 3:24 PM Meredith, Lauren <Imeredith@usbr.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon,

Friendly reminder tomorrow's Water User Forum will take place from 8:30 to 9:45 am. We will begin the
meeting promptly at 8:30 am.

For those planning to call-in, please find the conference line and WebEx login below.
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Webex

Please join the meeting here.
Meeting Number: 901 157 526
Meeting Password: aaMqB6zU
Conference Line

Conference Line: 877-973-8503
Passcode: 9128356

Thank you!

Lauren Meredith

Public Affairs | Mid-Pacific Region
Bureau of Reclamation

2800 Cottage Way

Sacramento, CA 95825
916-978-5112
Imeredith@usbr.gov




